Republic of the Philippines
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
* PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY

7' floor, Legaspi Towers 200 Bldg., 107 Paseo de Roxas St., Legaspi Village, 1226 City of Makati
Tel.No.: (02) 8459-5000 . Facsimile No.: (02) 8815-2662
Website: www.pea.gov.ph . Email: info@pea.gov.ph

16 March 2023

LORMELYN E. CLAUDIO, CESO IV

Regional Executive Director

Department of Environmental and

Natural Resources — Region IV-B MIMAROPA
DENR by the Bay Building, Roxas Boulevard,
Brgy. 688, Ermita, Manila

mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Dear Director Claudio:

May we respectfully refer to your Office, for appropriate action the FOI ticket from Ms. Ronee
Mikhaila V. Navas dated 5 March 2023 (Annex A), requesting for copies of the following
documents for the Phase 1 — completed reclamation of the Coron Bay Development Project
in the Municipality of Coron, Palawan:

- Environmental Impact Statement/Assessment (EIS/EIA)

Thank you.

Very truly yours,
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FW: Request for Data - Architectural Thesis Bulacan State University
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PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHOR

Email inf ea_gov ph

Website: www pea gov.ph

Telephone: (02) 8459-5000

Address: 7' Floor Legaspi Towers 200 Bldg ,
107 Paseo De Roxas St Legaspi Village, 1226
Makati City

From: Ronee Mikhaila Navas <roneemikhaila.navas.v@bulsu.edu.ph>

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 1:53 pm

To: PEA Info <info@pea.gov.ph>

Subject: Re: Request for Data - Architectural Thesis Bulacan State University

Thank you for your response. Please find the attached file for the copy of my Valid ID. Thank you!

Regards.

On Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 1:38 PM PEA Info <info@pea.gov.ph> wrote:

- Dear Ms. Navas,

Your request falls under the Freedom of Information or FOL. In this regard, may we
please request for a copy of your Valid ID and send it to info@pea.gov.ph.

We would like to assure you that this Agency puts premium value to the privacy and
security of personal data. Any information and data we receive from FOI requesting

- party will be protected as we are committed to comply with Republic Act 10173 or the
Philippine Data Privacy Act of 2012, in order to protect your right to data privacy.

PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY
Email: info@pea gov. ph

Website: www pea.gov.ph

Telephone: (02) 8459-5000

Address: 7™ Floor Legaspi Towers 200 Bldg ,
107 Paseo De Roxas St. Legaspi Village, 1226
Makati City

From: Ronee Mikhaila Navas <roneemikhaila.navas.v@bulsu.edu.ph>

Sent: Sunday, 5 March 2023 6:47 pm

To: PEA Info <info@pea.gov.ph>

Cc: Jimwell Dela Cruz <jimwell.delacruz.n@bulsu.edu.ph>; Honey Jane Pangan
<honeyjane.pangan.c@bulsu.edu.ph>

| Subject: Request for Data - Architectural Thesis Bulacan State University



Good day!

| am writing to you to request necessary data for our Architectural Thesis about the Phase 1 reclaimed land in

' Coron, Palawan.

| This includes the following:
. -Copy of EIS / EIA
| - Copy of ECC

| - Hazard Guidelines
. - Topographic Analysis

. Attached to this email is the Letter of Endorsement from our university along with the FOI Request Form. Should

you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me through this email or given contact
number in the form.

| Thank you very much!
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BULACAN STATE UNIVERSITY
College of Architecture and Fine Arts
City of Malolos, Bulacan, 3000

CERTIFICATE OF ENDORSEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL THESIS

This is to certify that the thesis entitled:

YAMANG LUPA: Invigoration of Reclaimed Land in Coron, Palawan as Key Asset for

Community-Based Ecotourism Through Regenerative Architecture

of Dela Cruz, Jimwell N., Navas, Ronee Mikhaila V., and Pangan, Honey Jane C. has been
evaluated by the undersigned thesis adviser during the
second semester of S.Y. 2022-2023 and is hereby endorsed to the
Philippine Reclamation Authority

In partial fulfillment of the requirements in AR 511/544 D: Architectural Design for the

Degree of Bachelor of Science in Architecture

Endorsed by:
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AR. DANILO S. FAUSTINO 111, uap
Thesis Class Adviser, BSAR 5A S.Y. 2022-2023
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PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY

(Public Estates Authority)

7% floor , Legaspi Towers 200 Bldg., 107 Paseo de Roxas St., Legaspi Village, 1226 City of Makati
Tel. Nos.: (02) 817-4711 = (02) 459-5000 * Facsimile No.: (02) 815-2662

PORMULARYO NG KAHILINGAN (FOI)
FOI Request Form

EIS/EIA, ECC, Hazard Guidelines, Topographic Analysis of Phase 1
Reclaimed Land in Coron Palawan

2005 to Present

TITULO NG DOKUMENTO / (Title of the Document):

MGA TAON/PANAHONG SAKLAW / (Year):
LAYUNIN / (Purpose):

Necessary documents for Architectural Thesis

PANGALAN / (Name):  _Ronee Mikhaila Navas CONTACT No.: 09282248236
LAGDA / (Signature): ’/// - PETSA / (Date): March 5, 2023
TIRAHAN / (Address): / Sapr:/a Ana Bulakan, Bulacan

\ &
PARAAN NG PAGTANGGAP NG IMPORMASYON / KATIBAYAN NG PAGKAKAKILANLAN /
(how would you like to receive the information?) (Proof of Identity):
Email roneemikhaila.navas.v@bulsu.edu.ph Passport No. P1135921C
0O Fax Driver’s License
[J Postal Address Other

O Pick-up (Office hours)

Gawaing itinalaga kay:
(Submitted to) (Lumagda sa ibaba ng pangalang nakalimbag)

Petsa/Oras ng Pagkatalaga:
(Date/Time of Submission)

Taong nagpapatunay ng Gawaing Natapos:
(Certified by)

(Lumagda sa ibaba ng pangalang nakalimbag)

Uri ng usunagawang aksiyon:
(Type of action conducted)

Iniskedyul ni / (Received by):

MAY CELILIA C. MALICDEM

st

ceiving Officer

Remarks:







